From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 4/16/2014 4:18:19 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Briefing on Surge Arrestor Problem

I'll be in Los Angeles the entire week.

Denise

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:18 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Fugere, Raymond G.
Subject: RE: Briefing on Surge Arrestor Problem

That doesn’t work for him unfortunately. Will you be in LA all of the following week 7 If
not, perhaps | can see what other dates he is available.

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailfo:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta [.; Fugere, Raymond G.
Subject: RE: Briefing on Surge Arrestor Problem

I have availability on April 22 in the afternoon. I will be in Los Angeles on the 25%.

Denise
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:14 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise

Subject: Briefing on Surge Arrestor Problem

Denise — are you available on the morning of April 22 or 25 ? I'd like to bring in our VP
of Transmission to discuss a problem we have encountered with the installation of
surge arrestors that goes back several decades. You might also want to include Liza
and Ray if they are available.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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